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Title: Compliance investigation of IBGH Communications, LLC
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Jackie Schindler

Monday, December 22, 2003 10:56 AM
CCA - Orders / Notices

Order / Notice Submitted

12/22/2003 10:56:00 AM
030876-ti
030876paa.wpd

a paa order for apparent violation of sections 364.02 and 364.04, f.s. has been moved to gc orders for issuance today
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Matilda Sanders Y5C 03 — JUUYA - PAA =T
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2004 1:58 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/21/2004 1:56:00 PM

Docket Number: 030876-TI

Filename / Path: 030876AMEND.JLS.DOC

an amendatory order has been moved to gcorders for issuance today
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From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2004 10:06 AM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 1/26/2004 10:06:00 AM

Docket Number: 030876-ti

Filename / Path: 030876co.jls.doc

a consummating order has been moved to gc orders for issuance today
is
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Matilda Sanders A5C- 04 -00F A - Co-T77
From: Jackie Schindler ’

Sent: Friday, February 06, 2004 3:09 PM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 2/6/2004 3:08:00 PM

Docket Number: 030876-ti

Filename / Path: 030876aorder.doc

an amendatory order has been moved to gcorders for issuance

this is a word order
thanks
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